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Mr. Jae P. O'Reilly, Director ~f~ ' , 

Ofic of Insetion Mad WartOjIM1 (LWi.i .  
0.3. Wtoleur Regulatory r~n'kissi - EP9 
Region rl - Suit. 31003 
101 Heri'qtta Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dow r k. O'Reilly: 

WAT"M BAR NUCLZU PLANT =1~t 1 AND 2 -VALVE HOUIt ENRON 
*l2D-50-390/81-40, *ERD-50.391/81-39 -THIR IunTiM REPORT 

The abject deficienicy ma initially reore t.c Ic.-ozz Inspector 
R. V. Crlenjak on April 10, 19 in acodac with 10 M1 50.55(e) 
as MCP (25 8106. interim reports were submitted on May 11 and August 18, 
1961. We inpect to provide additional information by December 2, 1981.  
TVA is owtinuing to reanalyze Uhe p~ping pvohit with the correct valve 
mode ling, 

If you have any questions, please get in toucht with D. L. Lambert at 
PTS 857-2W,.  

very truly yours,

i : 1w; .! VALLEY A~fUORITY

L. M. Hills, Hnager 
Nuclear Regulation and Safety 

cc: Mr'. Victor St.44o, Director 
Offi'ne of Inspection and Enforcement 
U1.S. Nuclear Regu'~tory Commission 
Washington, DC 2t555 
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